Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Kenneth Cornelius <kenneth@mbmwheelpower.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 14 October, 2016 2:25 PM

To: Vic (LKKAuto)

Cc: sulaiman@mbmwheelpower.com.sg; chloe@kbsmotorsports.com.sg; Admin A
Subject: RE: SGU3853C & PC9688B - Accident Date : 22.12.2014 - TP claim AXA - Liability ***

LKK REF: CC6/AXA14023875/Rhy3

Dear Vic,

Kindly remove and exclude the medical claim of $69.00 as | had just got the confirmation that they had submitted
the injury claim separately to AXA.

Do let me know if you any need further clarification.

Thank you
Best Regards,

Kenneth

MBM Wheelpower Pte Ltd
176 Sin Ming Drive
#01-11/14/15/16

Sin Ming Autocare
Singapore 575721

hp: +65 81387188

tel : +65 66430983

fax : +65 64529823

email: kenneth@mbmwheelpower.com.sqg

From: Vic (LKKAuto) [mailto:vicalpeh@lkkauto.com]

Sent: 13 October, 2016 5:02 PM

To: Kenneth Cornelius <kenneth@mbmwheelpower.com.sg>

Cc: sulaiman@mbmwheelpower.com.sg; chloe@kbsmotorsports.com.sg; Admin A <admin-a@Ilkkauto.com>; Vic
(LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SGU3853C & PC9688B - Accident Date : 22.12.2014 - TP claim AXA - Liability *** LKK REF:
CC6/AXA14023875/Rhy3

Without Prejudice

Dear Kenneth,

We refer to your below email.

We noted that there is a medical fee stated in your LOD.

Kindly assist to check with your client if there is any injury claim for pain & suffering or only claim for the medical fee
of $69.00.

Appreciate an early reply.

Thank you.



Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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This email may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient (or have received this email in error) please notify the
sender immediately and destroy this email. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of the material in this email is strictly forbidden.

From: Kenneth Cornelius [mailto:kenneth@mbmwheelpower.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, 13 October, 2016 4:25 PM

To: Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@I|kkauto.com>

Cc: sulaiman@mbmwheelpower.com.sg; chloe@kbsmotorsports.com.sg

Subject: RE: SGU3853C & PC9688B - Accident Date : 22.12.2014 - TP claim AXA - Liability *** LKK REF:
CC6/AXA14023875/Rhy3

Dear Vic,

As spoken earlier,

Attached is the fresh copy of the DV, Tax Invoice, LOD and supporting documents for kind perusal.
Kindly look into the matter and revert the claim settlement to us as soon as possible.

To expedite this claim, please reply to us by email.

Thank you
Best Regards,

Kenneth

MBM Wheelpower Pte Ltd
176 Sin Ming Drive
#01-11/14/15/16

Sin Ming Autocare
Singapore 575721

hp: +65 81387188

tel : +65 66430983

fax : +65 64529823

email: kenneth@mbmwheelpower.com.sg

From: Mei Kwan (LKK Auto) [mailto:Meikwan@Ilkkauto.com]

Sent: 27 May, 2016 1:52 PM

To: kenneth@mbmwheelpower.com.sg

Cc: sulaiman@mbmwheelpower.com.sg; chloe@kbsmotorsports.com.sg; Vic <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com>; Admin A
<admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: SGU3853C & PC9688B - Accident Date : 22.12.2014 - TP claim AXA - Liability *** LKK REF:
CC6/AXA14023875/Rhy3




Dear Kenneth,
We refer to the above matter.
Kindly forward the LOD and all supporting documents to us if available to proceed with the settlement.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Vic

Sent: Friday, 29 April, 2016 5:50 PM

To: Gary

Cc: sulaiman@mbmwheelpower.com.sg; chloe@kbsmotorsports.com.sg; Admin A; Vic

Subject: RE: SGU3853C & PC9688B - Accident Date : 22.12.2014 - TP claim AXA - Liability *** LKK REF:
CC6/AXA14023875/Rhy3

Your Ref: SGU 3853S “WITHOUT PREJUDICE”
Our Ref: CC6/AXA14023875/Rha3

Dear Kenneth,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES PC 9688B AND SGU 3853S ON 22/12/2014
We refer to the above matter and to our telephone conversation earlier.

Please be informed that basing on the accident statements submitted by both party, the liability is clear and shall proceed with
direct settlement for the above mentioned case.

Our surveyor had finalized the COR at L/S $4,700.00 with 5 working days.
Kindly forward the LOD and all supporting documents to us if available to proceed with the settlement.
Thank you.

Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh @lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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From: Gary [mailto:gary@mbmwheelpower.com.sq]
Sent: Friday, 29 April, 2016 5:25 PM




To: Vic

Cc: sulaiman@mbmwheelpower.com.sq; chloe@kbsmotorsports.com.sg

Subject: RE: SGU3853C & PC9688B - Accident Date : 22.12.2014 - TP claim AXA - Liability *** LKK REF:
CC6/AXA14023875/Rhy3

Dear Vic,
As spoken earlier, attached is the Traffic Police Investigation result for your perusal.

Please do advise us further in order for us to close this case.

Thank you
Best Regards,

Kenneth

MBM Wheelpower Pte Ltd
2 Kung Chong Road,
Singapore 159140.

hp: +65 81387188

tel : +65 6458 3198

fax : +65 64525333

email: kenneth@mbmwheelpower.com.sg




